

George J. Bequette, Jr.  
Keith I. Billingsley  
W. Cody Kees

Phillip M. Brick, Jr.  
Jacquelyn Harrison  
Matthew C. Stauffer



Simmons Bank Tower  
425 West Capitol Avenue, Suite 3200  
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201-3469  
www.bbpalaw.com  
(T) (501) 374-1107  
(F) (501) 374-5092

July 13, 2026

**VIA ELECTRONIC FILING**

Scott S. Harris  
Clerk of the Court  
Supreme Court of the United States  
Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: *Brandi Greer v. Benton School District*, No. 25-1197

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent the Respondent, Benton School District, in the above-referenced matter. By letter dated June 11, 2026, the Court called for a response to the petition for a writ of certiorari, with the brief in opposition currently due July 13, 2026.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Respondent respectfully requests a 30-day extension of time within which to file its brief in opposition, up to and including August 12, 2026.

Thank you for your attention to this request.

Respectfully,

W. Cody Kees

WCK/mds

cc: Stuart Banner